

Contact

1053 Budapest Kecskeméti utca 11.
II. emelet 9/A
003613175684 (Work)
drsomogyipszichiatel@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-somogyi-andrea-igazsagugyi-elmeorvos-szakerto-elmeszakerto-es-pszichiatel (LinkedIn)
elmeszakerto.hu (Personal)

Top Skills

Mental Health
Forensic Psychiatry
Public Speaking

Languages

Latin (Elementary)
English (Limited Working)

Certifications

Igazságügyi Piszichiatel Szakvizsga
Klinikai Farmakológiai Szakvizsga
Piszichiatel Szakvizsga

Honors-Awards

Az év fiatal pszichiatel
Az év fiatal pszichiatel

Andrea Somogyi

Psychiatel
Hungary

Summary

Experienced psychiatrist with a demonstrated history of working in the mental health care industry. Skilled in forensic psychiatel, mental health care, clinical pharmacology, and public speaking. Strong healthcare services professional with a Doctor of Medicine - MD focused in Psychiatry from the Faculty of Medicine, University of Szeged.

Experience

Független Igazságügyi Orvosszakértői Iroda Kft.
Forensic Psychiatel
2011 - Present (9 years)
Budapest, Hungary

Pszichiatel.com Kft.
Psychiatel
1995 - Present (25 years)
Budapest, Hungary

GAUDIOPOLIS
Staff Psychiatel
2010 - 2017 (7 years)

Staff psychiatrist for a retirement community with 100+ live-in members.

Fővárosi Önkormányzat Idősek Otthona
Staff Psychiatel
2000 - 2017 (17 years)
Budapest

Staff psychiatrist for a 90+ patient nursing home in Ányos utca.

National Institute of Pharmacy and Nutrition
External expert
1995 - 2015 (20 years)
Budapest, Hungary

Research and advisory roles.

Országos Pszichiátriai és Neurológiai Intézet

Specialist Doctor

1993 - 1995 (2 years)

Budapest, Hungary

Szent Imre Hospital

Associate Doctor

1990 - 1992 (2 years)

Budapest, Hungary

Korányi Kórház

Associate Doctor

1988 - 1990 (2 years)

Budapest, Hungary

Education

Faculty of Medicine, University of Szeged, SZOTE

Doctor of Medicine - MD, General Medicine · (1982 - 1988)